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MEMORANDUM 57 - 2012

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

ENGR. RICHARD DASALLA
Instructor I
ThisHmive

Revocation of Detail Order to IFSU Main Campus

October 18,2012

1. In connection with the numerous projects being undertaken by IFSU Potia Campus, the detail
order issued to you on April 27, 2012 is hereby revoked, hence you are to return to your

previous work assignment in IFSU Potia Campus.

2. You will continue to serve and work under the office of the Infrastructure and Site
Development and as Project Engineer/Supervisor of all Infrastructure projects in IFSU Potia
Campus.

3. Please be guided accordingly.

Cc: Director for Infrastructure and Site Development, Potia Campus Director, Main Campus Director, HRD, Records,

File



